
Affordable Housing Calls for Submissions 

Frequently Asked Questions 

FAQ’s 
 
 
Question: How do I get a copy of the Calls for Submissions document? 
Answer: To receive a copy of the document you must register your full contact details at: 

affordablehousingeoi@housing.wa.gov.au; or telephone (08) 9440 2228.   
 A register of prospective respondents will be maintained to inform of Addenda or 

any other changes to the submission guidelines which may be made from time to 
time. 

 

Question: When does the Call for Submissions process start? 
Answer: 10 June 2011 

 

Question: What is the closing date? 
Answer: 2.30pm, Wednesday, 30 May 2012 (or earlier at the discretion of the Department) 

 

Question: How do I make a submission? 
Answer: Submissions must be lodged at the Department of Housing’s East Perth Tender 

Box, Ground Floor, 99 Plain Street, EAST PERTH WA 6004. 
 Submissions must comply with the requirements of the Call for Submissions 

Guidelines. 

 

Question: Is there a date for when the housing must be ready? 
Answer: Preference is for housing that will be ready for occupation by 30 June 2012.   

 

Question: What type of housing is the Department calling for? 
Answer: Affordable; Available and Appropriate.  Turn key solutions for three programs: 

i. Social Housing for Rent – predominantly 1-2 beds in targeted metropolitan 
and country locations 

ii. Regional Key Workers Housing – predominantly 1-3 beds in targeted regional 
locations 

iii. Affordable Housing for Sale – predominantly 1-3 beds in well located positions 

Further information specific to each program is contained within the Calls for 
Submissions document. 

 

Question: What locations are the Department looking for? 
Answer: Lists of preferred locations for Social Housing for Rent and Regional Key Workers 

Housing programs are included in the document’s Appendix.  For the Affordable 
Housing for Sale program locations in metropolitan and regional areas which are 
well located in respect to transport, employment and amenities are preferred. 
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Question: Can I build on the Department’s land? 
Answer: This process calls for submissions that include BOTH the house and land 

components 
 
Question: What do I do if I have further questions? 
Answer: Contact the Affordable Housing Call for Submissions Administration team at: 

Email:  affordablehousingeoi@housing.wa.gov.au 
 Telephone: (08) 9440 2228 
 
Question: How long will it take to assess my submission? 
Answer: The Department intends to complete the process as expeditiously as possible.  It is 

expected to complete negotiations with successful respondents within 3 months of 
receipt of the submission 

 
Question: Will I be kept informed about the progress of my submission throughout the 

process? 
Answer: Yes, the Department has undertaken to keep respondents informed at each stage of 

the process. 

 
Question: If unsuccessful, can I re-submit? 
Answer: Yes, if unsuccessful an explanation will be provided.  Respondents can amend/ 

update their proposals and resubmit. 

 
Question: If successful, what happens next?  What do I have to do? 
Answer: There are a number of stages involved in the assessment of submissions.  Initial 

stages will involve assessments conducted by the Department.  The final stages 
involve direct negotiation between the Department and respondents. 

 
Question: What if my proposal doesn’t meet the cost point? 
Answer: The Department is seeking low cost 'value for money' submissions in order to meet 

its objectives under its Affordable Housing rental and Affordable Housing sales 
programs, but recognises that the cost point of $250,000 (including GST) per 
dwelling may be difficult to achieve for certain target house types in certain target 
regions.  In these areas, submissions will be assessed in the context of housing 
prices in their respective areas.  The Department will also consider multiple dwelling 
submissions where at least 75% of the dwellings meet the price point 

 
Question: I’ve got a proposal that isn’t listed in your preferred area.  Can I still submit? 
Answer: The Department will prioritise submissions that meet target locations. Consideration 

may be given to other proposals if they meet key preferences of Affordability; 
Availability and Appropriateness; and the specified cost point, embedded return and 
value for money.  
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Question: How can I enquire about purchasing my own home? 
Answer: The Department will publish a webpage in August which will display information on 

properties available for purchase, including properties available under the shared 
equity scheme.  In the meantime, enquiries can be directed to: 

Telephone Program Manager: Anna Spain, on 08 9222 4950; or  
Email: anna.spain@housing.wa.gov.au  

 

Question: How much can I borrow? 
Answer: Keystart will be providing loans to qualified purchasers to enable them to procure a 

property through the SharedStart Scheme.  Enquiries can be directed to: 

Telephone Keystart Home Loans on: 1300 KSTART (1300 578 278); or 
Email: info@keystart.com.au  

 
Question: How is the 20% embedded return calculated? 
Answer: The 20% embedded return is calculated as the difference between the product cost 

to the Department and the products market value (ie price realised on sale) 

 

Question: At what stage is a property determined to be a social housing or affordable 
housing property? 

Answer: Respondents are requested to initially indicate which program(s) their submission 
relates to; the program(s) is(are) then confirmed during the Stage 1 Assessment and 
further assessed in the context of that program(s). 

 

Question: How will I know that the Department has achieved its ‘quota’ or reached 
saturation point in anyone suburb/ town? 

Answer: The Department will provide updates on its website and inform respondents 
registered with the Department that an update has been posted. 
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